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More than 60 experienced practitioners came together to
produce this single-volume ready resource on every facet of
construction law. In addition to review by the editorial board,
every chapter was peer reviewed by another experienced
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ATTACHMENT 3

From: Julianne Unite <julianneu@wsba.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 7:27 AM

To: Jason T. Piskel; 'ahardwick@oacsvcs.com'; 'beyerleinj@lanepowell.com’; 'john@johnevanslaw.com'
Cc: Eleen Trang; New Members

Subject: Recruit WSBA Construction Law Section's Next Young Lawyer Liaison — Submit your Checklist
Today!

Hello Jason, Amber, Jennifer, and John,

The WSBA Construction Law Section is invited to participate in the WSBA Young Lawyer Liaisons to
Sections Program for position terms beginning October 1, 2019!

To participate in the Young Lawyer Liaisons to Sections Program (Program), please
1. review the attached program packet, and
2. complete the Liaison Section Checklist online by Friday, May 16.

Please note: WSBA staff will create a Liaison position description based on the information provided in
the Liaison Section Checklist. Without the completed checklist, we cannot confirm your section’s
participation in the Program.

What is the WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison to Sections Program?

This voluntary Program creates an opportunity for a WSBA Section and new or young lawyers to focus
on strengthening the connection between a specific section and the new and young member
community. In collaboration with the section, Young Lawyer Liaisons (Liaison) bring their perspective
and connections to building educational programming, events, and other section activities tailored to
new and young members.

Additional Information

We will open the application process on May 24 and close on June 28. Liaisons are appointed to serve a
two-year term beginning October 1, 2019 (unless the Liaison is filling an interim one-year term due to a
current vacancy). You are welcome to encourage your new and young lawyer section members to apply!
Your Sections Program Specialist can assist you with crafting the message to your new and young lawyer
members.

Thank You!

WSBA New Member Programs appreciate your enthusiasm to connect with new and young lawyers and
welcome your participation in this program. We hope that this program continues to inspire your
executive committee to foster future leaders and connect with your new and young section members.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me anytime!

Regards,

o
"

Julianne Unite, J.D. | Member Services and Engagement Specialist
Washington State Bar Association | 7@ 206.727.8258 | F 206.727.8318 | julianneu@wsba.org |
newmembers@wsba.org | mentorlink@wsba.org
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WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison to Sections Application Process Overview

The optional WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison (Liaison) to Sections Program creates an opportunity for a

WSBA section and new or young lawyers to focus on strengthening the connection between a specific

section and the new and young lawyer community. In collaboration with the section, Liaisons bring their

perspective and connections to building educational programming, events, and other section activities
tailored to new and young lawyers.

Selection process:

o WSBA staff will administer the application process and follow the timeline outlined below.

e Applicants must meet the “Young Lawyer” definition in the WSBA Bylaws.

e Applicants are requested to submit a statement of interest and résumé for their application.

e Section leaders should not contact applicants directly during the application process, and

instead should reach out to WSBA staff if they would like more information on applicants.

e Sections will select their Liaisons from the pool of applicants. Sections will notify WSBA staff of

their selected Liaison, as well as one alternate if available.

e Young Lawyers may submit multiple applications in order to apply to be the Liaison for multiple

sections. If two or more sections select the same applicant to be their Liaison, WSBA staff will
contact the applicant to confirm their preferred position.

e When needed, WSBA staff will contact the section’s alternate to fill the Liaison position.
e If there is a midterm vacancy, applications can be opened to fill the remainder of the term.

Young Lawyer Liaison appointment timeline - Summer 2019

a/4 Invitation to participate sent to applicable sections. Sections have been divided into
two groups with Liaison terms beginning in alternate years (see next page).

5/16 Confirm section participation by submitting a completed Liaison Section Checklist to
WSBA staff. WSBA starts outreach to Section Contacts.

5/24 Liaison recruitment kickoff.

6/28 Deadline: Application deadline for new and young lawyers (Completed Application
Form & Résumé).

7/5 Section chairs receive applications for review.

8/2 Sections submit their choice for Liaison, and one alternate if available.

8/9-16 Liaison appointments are finalized.
9/16 Liaison Orientation.
10/1 Liaison term begins. Two-year term unless otherwise noted.



https://www.wsba.org/docs/default-source/about-wsba/governance/bylaws-20180313---coor-system-chg-nohighlight-v2.pdf?sfvrsn=ba3c04f1_6

Sections listed in Group 1 are eligible to seek applications for WSBA Young Lawyer Liaisons for terms
beginning Oct. 1, 2019. Sections must submit a Liaison Section Checklist to confirm their participation in
the program by Friday, May 16, 2019.

Group one

(Beginning Oct 1, 2019, then two (2) year terms)

Group two

(Beginning Oct 1, 2018, then two (2) year terms)

1. Alternative Dispute Resolution 1. Administrative Law
2. Animal Law 2. Cannabis Law
3. Antitrust, Consumer Protection and Unfair 3. Corporate Counsel

Business Practices
4. Business Law 4. Creditor Debtor Rights
5. Civil Rights Law 5. Criminal Law
6. Construction Law 6. Environmental & Land Use Law
7. Elder Law 7. Health Law
8. Family Law 8. Intellectual Property
9. Indian Law 9. International Practice
10. Juvenile Law 10. Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Law
11. Labor & Employment Law 11. Litigation
12. Legal Assistance to Military Personal 12. Low Bono
13. Senior Lawyers 13. Real Property, Probate & Trust
14. World Peace Through Law 14. Solo & Small Practice

15. Taxation
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Volunteer Position Description: WSBA Section Contact to Young Lawyer Liaison

The optional WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison (Liaison) to Sections Program (Program) creates an
opportunity for a WSBA section and new or young lawyers to focus on strengthening the connection
between a specific section and the new and young lawyer community. In collaboration with the section,
Liaisons bring their perspective and connections to building educational programming, events, and other
section activities tailored to new and young members.

WSBA sections participating in the Program are expected to provide opportunities for their Liaison to
give input, work on section projects, and develop their Bar leadership skills. The section’s priorities for
their Liaison will be outlined in their Liaison Section Checklist.

The role of the section contact:

Each section assigns a contact person for their Liaison who is responsible for collaborating and assisting
the Liaison with fulfilling the requirements of the position. The section contact must be available to
welcome the new Liaison into the section and answer questions regarding their role and responsibilities
throughout the length of the Liaison’s term. This contact is also responsible for ensuring each item on
this checklist is completed.

At the end of the Liaison’s term, WSBA staff will administer a survey for section contacts to learn more
about their experiences with the Program and their thoughts on how it could be improved.

Section Contact checklist for on-boarding new Liaisons:

The time commitment required of the section contact is front loaded with the Liaison’s onboarding.
Make sure the following tasks are completed within the first month of the Liaison beginning their term:
Orientation meeting (phone or in person) to introduce yourself to Liaison and go over Liaison
Section Checklist.

Attend or recruit section representative to attend the new Liaison orientation on Monday,
September 16, 2019.

Send email introduction of the Liaison to section executive committee.

Work with section staff to ensure Liaison has a calendar of all upcoming section events.

Share section bylaws, rules, and procedures with Liaison for reference.

Inform Liaison of the best way they can reach you if they have questions about the section and
its work.

Ooooo a4

For further information:
Questions about this program or its history? Contact newmembers@wsba.org.
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WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison Section Checklist

Please consult the WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison to Sections Program Overview document prior to
completing the checklist. Completion of the checklist commits and confirms the section to having a
WSBA Young Lawyer Liaison (Liaison) appointed to serve a two-year term beginning Oct. 1, 2019 (or an
interim one-year term to fill a current vacancy). Please complete the checklist no later than Friday, May
16, 2019.

Click here to complete the checklist or copy and paste the following url into your browser:
https://goo.gl/forms/FcyCLvmrbeYplQH12
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